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From: Beverley Turner 
Sent: Friday, June 2, 2023 3:49 PM
To: 'pollestad@ndsupernet.com' <pollestad@ndsupernet.com>
Cc: Paul Sneyd <Paul.Sneyd@herefordcattle.org>
Subject: HCS Membership
 
 
Good afternoon,
 
Further to our conversation earlier in you wanting to become a member of the UK Hereford Society I
did speak with Paul Sneyd our Director of Operations who did try to ring you back but with no luck.
 
He has therefore asked me to let you know that you will need to write into our Board of Council
explaining your reasons as to why you wish to become a member of the UK Hereford Society when
you live in the USA and for them to decide as to whether this will be possible.
 
For your information the next meeting will be held  in September.
 
I do hope that this helps.
 
Any questions please get back to us.
 
Kind regards
 
Beverley
 
 

Beverley Turner
Finance officer
 
01432 272057
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This communication (including any attachments) is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only and may contain information
that is confidential, privileged or otherwise legally protected. Any unauthorised use or dissemination of this communication is
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail message
and delete all copies of the original communication. Thank you for your cooperation.
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